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@{ PT. SCG Lightweight Concrete Indonesia
W SCG Project (CIP) / Asset Requestion Form

PT.5CG LIGHTWEIGHT CONCRETE INDOMNESIA

- Project :I Asset

DETAIL
Project/ Asset Name . Replace Frame BC #9 (26m)
Purpose : Replacement frame and platform of Belt Conveyor #9 for safety purpose and extend lifetime
performance of BC #9
Department Cost Center ! Maintenance
Start/ Finish ; Mar-2022 - Jul-2022
BUDGET B A ual Budget [ ]Additional Budget
B oiginal Amount Rp260,000,000.00
Additional Amount 1 : Re-approved By Director
Additional Amount 2 : Re-approved By Director
Project/ Asset Number *) : | * Filled by Accounting
Proposed By Acknowledged By Check By Approved By

=
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User User Superior Accounting Dept Director




RE'q uest data CAPEX 2022 SLCI @ Intemal\Within SCG Company or SCG Group, Mo Label Applied g 13

From: Chalinee Suntiworawut <chalinsu@scg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 6:01 PM

To: Asep Suhandi <asepsuha@scg.com>; Mukhtar Luthfi <mukhtar01@scg.com>

Cc: Mochamad Nugrahaputra <mochamnu@scg.com=>; Sanny Christina <sannychr@scg.com>
Subject: RE: Request data CAPEX 2022 SLCI

Message Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Dear All,

Herewith, | attached approved CAPEX budget for the year 2022, totaled 2.0 bn.|DR for your reference.
Please be noted that we still need to request to PD before start or utilize any budgets

Regards,
Chalinee Suntiworawut

From: Asep Suhandi <asepsuha@scg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 1:59 PM

To: Mukhtar Luthfi <mukhtar01@ scg.com>

Cc: Mochamad Nugrahaputra =<mochamnu@scg.com=; Sanny Christina <=sannychr@scg.com=; Chalinee
Suntiworawut <chalinsu@scg.com>

Subject: Request data CAPEX 2022 SLCI

Dear Pak Mukhtar.

Pak, terkait keperluan rencana perbaikan atau pengadaan spare part mesin,

Saya mau request dikirimkan data pengajuan CAPEX 2022 SLCI yang telah diajukan oleh Pak
Nugi.

Maintenance akan mengikuti data pengajuan CAPEX 2022 SLCI tersebut.

Terima kasih,
Asep Suhandi




Vorapong Panavasu <voraponu@scg.com>

To: Asep Suhandi <asepsuha@scg.com>

Cc: Mochamad Nugrahaputra <mochamnu@scg.com>; Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>; Sanny Christina
<sannychr@scg.com>; Mukhtar Luthfi <mukhtar01@scg.com>; Taufik Hidayat <taufikhid@scg.com>

Outlook for Android

From: Asep Suhandi <asepsuha@scg.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 4:14:39 PM

To: Vorapong Panavasu <voraponu@scg.com>

Cc: Mochamad Nugrahaputra <mochamnu@scg.com>; Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>;
Sanny Christina <sannychr@scg.com>; Mukhtar Luthfi <mukhtarO1@scg.com>; Taufik Hidayat
<taufikhid@scg.com>

Subject: Re: IO Need Approval : Replace frame BC 09

Dear Pak Tommy,
Please help to approve IO Request with details as below:

Project Name : Replace Frame BC 09

Budget Amount : IDR 260.000.000

Start/ Finish : March - July 2022

Purpose : Replacement frame and platform of BC 09 for safety purpose and extend lifetime
performance of BC 09

This project already proposed in the Capital expenditure budget 2022.
Thank you for your attention.

Best Regards,
Asep Suhandi

From: Taufik Hidayat <taufikhid@scg.com>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Vorapong Panavasu <voraponu@scg.com>

Cc: Mochamad Nugrahaputra <mochamnu@scg.com>; Asep Suhandi <asepsuha@scg.com>;
Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>; Sanny Christina <sannychr@scg.com>; Mukhtar Luthfi
<mukhtar01@scg.com>

Subject: IO Need Approval : Replace frame BC 09

Dear Pak Tommy,

Please help to approve 10 Request with details as below:

Project Name : Replace Frame BC 09

Budget Amount : IDR 260.000.000

Start/ Finish : March - July 2022

Purpose : Replacement frame and platform of BC 09 for safety purpose and extend
lifetime performance of BC 09

This project already proposed in the Capital expenditure budget 2022.


https://aka.ms/ghei36

Template for the Capital expenditure budget 2022 for company that do not use e-Asset.

**Note : (1) Please complete all fields (2) Do not insert or delete Column ** __
ComCode | FiscalVear BudgetName Order Code | CE Code | CAPEX Code (Fm;‘:tl?:;:mz) (me:‘":f:: /2022 [1ant] - Unit sefulli Am:::tE?ItDR) Currency| G oup
Gear box Main mixer
2010 2022 - Gearmotor RF107 DRS 180 C4, 30KW 73Rpm 01 v 2 v 21A 0~ 1/1/2022 30/11/2022 1uT 8 100,000,000  IDR around &
Hydraulic motor Tilting 1 & 2
2010 2022 - Motor Lammers 20kW 16BG207-4MAG6-Z o1 v 2 v 21A 0~ 1/1/2022 31/12/2022 1uT 8 35,000,000  IDR around &
Blower for palm kernel boiler
2010 2022 - Reot Blower TH-200 1050 Rpm 01~ 2 <+ 21A - 1/1/2022 31/12/2022 1uT 8 180,000,000 IDR around &
Gear box friction wheel transport system
2010 2022 - Gear Box motor SEW 567 DRSB0M4 01 v 2 v 21A ¥ 1/1/2022 31/12/2022 1uT 8 20,000,000 IDR around &
Pipe water supply to machine
2010 2022 - pipe 4" length 150 meter 01 v 2 ~* 21A - 1/1/2022 31/12/2022 1uT 8 80,000,000 IDR |Turnaround &
2010 2022  Automatic Cutting board cleaning 2 - 2 - 21A - 1/1/2022 31/12/2022 1uT 8 80,000,000 IDR  |Cost Saving &Efficiency
2010 2022  Recondition Sand bucket elevator 2 - 2 - 21A = 1/1/2022 31/12/2022 1uT 8 50,000,000  IDR |Turnaround & Maintenance
2010 2022  Recondition trolley cover at Cutting machine 2 - 2 - 21A - 1/1/2022 31/12/2022 1uT 8 100,000,000 IDR  |Turnaround &
Overhead stirer for Lime test QC
2010 2022 - Overhead Stirrer Type DLS Cat. F20100155 1 v 1 v 21A - 1/1/2022 31/12/2022 1uT 8 15,000,000 DR [R&D
2010 2022  Recondition Gearbox Ball Mill #2 2 - 2 - 21A = 1/1/2022 31/12/2022 1T 8 260,000,000 IDR |Turnaround &
2010 2022  Project safety improvement for SLF implementation 2 0~ 2 v A - 1/1/2022 31/12/2022 1uT 8 80,000,000 IDR |CostSaving &Efficiency
2010 2022 | Project Roof extention in Warehouse 2 0~ 2 9~ 1A - 1/1/2022 31/12/2022 1uT 8 50,000,000 IDR |CostSaving BEfficiency
2010 2022 Project Truck scale control room 2 - 2 - 21A - 1/1/2022 31/12/2022 1uT 8 60,000,000 IDR Cost Saving &Efficiency
2010 2022 | Project solar diesel tank 8,000 liter 2~ 2 - A - 1/1/2022 31/12/2022 1uT 8 500,000,000 IDR |Turnaround &
2010 2022 Coupling Ball mill #3 mator o1 - 2 - 21A - 1/1/2022 30/11/2022 1uT 8 130,000,000 IDR |Turnaround &

Thank you for your attention.

Best regards,
Taufik Hidayat
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